



# EMIR ISLAMOV

emirislamov@hotmail.com

Freelance Translator

+4799866148

Nationality: Norwegian    Date of birth: 23.02.1993    Driving license: B

Movegen 17B, Malvik, 7550, Norway

Hello. My name is Emir, I'm 29 years old. I educated almost during whole my life. Beginning from the school, ending at the university, bachelor's degree - it took 20 years. But I learned much also thru the work, I work as translator and proofreader, interpreter and transcriber. I have translation experience more than 7 years by now. Study at the university helped me to improve my translation skills. It gave me also some other skills, like transcription skills and proofreading. During my work as translator, proofreader and reviewer, I had very different projects: for example in the area of law, personal documents, medicine, movies, education, advertisings, audio and visual content and many other. I obtained a certificate to prove my high-leveled knowledge of English language, it is attached to this resume. So, I hope my rich experience and skills will help me and will be useful for you.

## Skills

- Microsoft Office
- Microsoft Outlook
- Interpersonal Communication Skills
- Critical Thinking
- Project Management
- Interpersonal Skills
- Problem Solving
- Effective Time Management
- Highly Organized
- Attention to Detail
- Active Listening
- Flexibility and Adaptability
- Hard Working
- Microsoft PowerPoint
- Microsoft Excel
- Creativity
- Self-motivation
- Decision Making
- Critical thinking and problem solving
- Conflict Resolution
- Communication Skills
- Adaptability
- Leadership
- Fast Learner
- Ability to Multitask
- Teamwork
- Time Management

- Ability to Work in a Team
- Ability to Work Under Pressure
- Communication
- Computer Skills
- Customer Service
- Translating
- Transcribing
- Proofreading

### Employment History

#### Administrator at Agrikol Norway, Oslo Norway

March 2020 – April 2022

#### Teacher of norwegian language at Online Academy SpeakASAP

January 2020 – March 2021

#### Freelance translator,proofreader, reviewer

May 2015 – Present

Areas of projects: Law,movies,audio and visual content,for example subtitles,medicine,documents,finance,advertisings and so on

#### Translator at Optimational

May 2022 – August 2022

Freelance project job as translator and proofreader. The employer is Optimational,a localization company from Estonia. Here i was translating subtitles from different series

#### GlobalCitizens Translation,London UK

September 2022-September2022

Reviewing project in law field. The employer is GlobalCitizen Translation company

### Education

#### Linguistics, Moscow State Linguistic University(MSLU), Moscow

September 2016 – June 2020

Graduated in 2020 as bachelor in linguistics and english to russian translator,obtained 2 diplomas separately from each other.

—  
**High school, Malvik  
videregående skole**

High school education certificate

January 2013 – December 2016

—  
**Norwegian improving  
course**

Improved my norwegian language skills

August 2010 – June 2013

—  
**Secondary school in  
Norway, Hommelvik**

From year 8 to year 10

August 2008 – June 2010

—  
**Secondary school in Russia**

From year 1 to year 7

September 2000 – May 2007

---

Links

[Linkedin](#)

---

Languages

— Russian

— Norwegian

— English

— French

— Chechenian

---

References

Reference letter from Agrikol Norway is available

---

Hobbies

Rap music,cars,languages,movies,friendship